



Jason Venning, District Accountant

[jasonv@fishkind.com](mailto:jasonv@fishkind.com)

### PROFESSIONAL SYNOPSIS

Mr. Venning joined Fishkind & Associates in February 2017 and serves as District Accountant. He handles operations and management activities for 18 Community Development Districts. Mr. Venning has a Bachelor of Science in Business Administration from Webber International University.

### AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Accounting  
Financials

Annual Budgets  
Audit Support

### SELECT CLIENT LIST

Amelia National CDD  
One Daytona CDD  
Pioneer CDD

Sweetwater Creek CDD  
Wynnmere East and West CDD

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

District Accountant, Fishkind & Associates, Inc. 2017- Present  
President, JV Accounting Solutions LLC, 2016- Present  
Director of Finance and Operations, Center for Independent Living, 2009-2016  
Accountant III, Coalescent Technologies, 2007-2009  
Accounting Manager, Law Office of Mark NeJame, 2004-2007  
Director of Finance and Operations, Center for Independent Living, 2000-2004

### EDUCATION

Webber International University, Babson Park, Florida